

Dear Kerry,

Thank you for sending the subject application to Campbelltown Council for review and comment.

The relatively minor change to the development footprint at the site is noted, as is your comment that the production limits and transport arrangements for the site will not change as a result of this modification.

Further, the Council notes that the use of the proposed extension and the physical construction will be complementary to the existing offices and laboratory at the site.

With those factors in mind, Campbelltown Council **does not object** to the modification application's approval.

The Council does not suggest any changes to existing conditions, except for those that reference approved plan numbers where relevant.

If you require any further comment in relation to the development, please let me know.

Thank you again for your referral of the proposed modification.

Regards,

Andrew MacGee

Andrew MacGee
Senior Development Planner
Campbelltown City Council

t: 02 4645 4566

f: 02 4645 4111

e: andrew.macgee@campbelltown.nsw.gov.au

www.campbelltown.nsw.gov.au

